From: Schell, Sydney <Sydney.Schell@azed.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 12:13 PM

To: Eileen Grove <Eileen.Grove@imagineschools.org>

Cc: Rosario Vargas <Rosario.Vargas@imagineschools.org>
Subject: RE: Imagine Schools - HNS Question

Hello,

| believe this is in regard to the AzEDS reporting? To be honest, | don’t have access to
their system so only have some guidance. | also attached a form | have that *kind of*
answers this question.

You can only count students who DC, you cannot enter Alternative Income Applications.
Essentially, if they don’t DC (or have extended eligibility), they will be marked as paid.
This is because the alternative income forms are not a USDA form and are only Title 1.
If they don’t qualify, they can apply for Sunbucks using the parent application on
ADE. This is closed for PY24 though. Next year, you will send your families here.

MUST BE SUBMITTED BEFORE JULY 31

Households not identified as eligible by the SFA may
complete a Sun Bucks Household Application, which is
available now and must be submitted to ADE by July 31,

2024,
SUN Bucks Household
SUN Bucks: Summer Electronic Application
Benefit Transfer (Summer-EBT) Last Name*
Summer Electrgnic Benefit Transfer Program (Summer-EBT/SUN Suniny Sunshine
=1 Bucks) provides grocery-buying benefits o low-income families with
BU CKS school-aged children who lose access 1o frae or reduced-price Email Address®

school meals when schools are closed for the summer.

» Who is Eligible for SUN Bucks

Apply for 2024 SUN Bucks




Food Service Program in AzZEDS Update - 8/12/2024

From: Mayberry, Jeremy <Jeremy.Mayberry@azed.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 4:12 PM

To: Jeannie White <jwhite@edkey.org>; Mundi Wallace <Mundi.Wallace@buhsd.org>

Cc: Norm Purdy <purdyn@yvailschooldistrict.org>; Robert Dohm <Robert.Dohm@nau.edu>;
Chad.Barclay@guhsdaz.org; Turab.Saleh@powerschool.com;
mindy.dufault@InfiniteCampus.com; CEnglish@edupoint.com

Subject: Food Service Program in AzZEDS

A *EXTERNAL SENDER** A\
Jeannie,

We received your ticket on the Food Service Programs in AzEDS. As of today, we have
not yet loaded the Food Service Programs to the LEAs. This will result in errors when trying to
submit the data. We are very close to having these entered in for the applicable LEAs. EdKey is
one such set of charters that have either an NSLP or SBP. One item of concern is that we are
seeing attempts to submit program data at sites which do not have an NSLP or SBP. | am
planning an AzEDS Vendor Meeting at the end of August and will update the vendors with the
program and expectation.

There is currently a report (FSP10) on the portal that will display this data once it is
able to be submitted. My target date to have the programs available was July 15, but there were
some issues that kept it from being created before the Statewide Recalculation for Equalization
Payments. | am very appreciative that you have begun to collect the Other Source Categorically
Eligible data. We will have the programs added in the near future for the LEAs that have
NSLP/SBP sites and send a notification to the vendors once that has been completed. | will also
ask School Finance to send a Hot Topic on it once the programs become available to help notify
any members in the field. It may not be School Finance related, but they have built a very
reliable communication path. | will need to find something to offer SF in appreciation. In the
meantime, | would ask that we pause on submitting the data until the programs are in
production.

You also indicated that you have had success with submitting Homeless Program data.
| am very excited for this. We have a new report, the HEP10, which we hope to have in
production by the end of next week. We are currently awaiting business approval to move it into
production. Both FSP10 and HEP10 will be available as a Support Program data verification
report in the AzEDS Portal.

Mundi,



If you would like to post on ASCUS’ website that the Food Service Programs have not
been added to AzEDS, though they are expected to be added in the near future, that would be
lovely. In the meantime, | would ask that we hold off submitting FSP data to AzEDS as the
submissions will fail. Once the programs have been added, the only school sites which should
have this data submitted are those that are approved by HNS to offer a National School Lunch
Program (NSLP) or School Breakfast Program (SBP). Any site that does not have one of these
programs should not be sending data to AzEDS. The Income Eligibility | and Il needs are also
expected for this year. The FRPL ADM that is currently being generated uses the |IE needs
which are broader in scope than the Food Service Program that relates to a NSLP or SBP.

Thank you all for your understanding and support of our students.



